
 
 

 
 

Amendment No.3 
 

To: 
 
From:  
 
Subject:  
 
 
Reference:  
 
Date:              

Interested Bidders 
 
UNDP Syria 
 
Supply of wheelchairs in Damascus 
 
 
UNDP-SYR-ITB-020-19 
 
15 Apr. 2019 
 

 

 

* UNDP Syria is answering on the received questions as in the following: 

 Question 

 السؤال

Answer 

 الجواب

1 Will the contract be signed with UNDP? 
Will UNDP be the subject to place the 
order and to settle the payment?  

Yes  

2 Bid Security: will you accept a cashier's 
check?   
 

Yes 

3 Certificate of the Registration of the 
business: it is issued in the language of 
our country. Do you need it in English? 
Do you need a certified translation?  

The certificate should be in English with a certified 

translation. 

 

4 Our financial statement is not certified 
by an external part. Is it a compulsory 
requirement? 

Financial Statements in English stamped by a 

certified Auditor. 



 
 

Furthermore, it’s in our language; do 
you need an English translation? Do you 
need a certified translation?  

5 ISO 9001 is in alternative or in addition 
to ISO 13485?  

It is alternative 

6 Is the following address the exact 
destination address of the goods? Is this 
one the DAP Destination? Mezzeh, West 
Villas, Ghazzawi Street #8 Damascus, 
Syrian Arab republic  

This is not the exact destination of the goods, the 
goods will be delivered to two easy access locations 
inside Damascus city. 

 

 


